Item 11
Manager’s Report No. 24

Council Meeting 97/09/22

TO: CITY MANAGER 1997 September 15
FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE

SUBJECT: CONTRACT NO. 9717
RELINING OF SANITARY SEWERS - VARIOUS LOCATIONS

PURPOSE:  To obtain approval to award a contract for the relining of sanitary sewers.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT a contract be awarded to the lowest bidder, Insituform Mar-Tech Ltd., for
relining sanitary sewers at four locations for a total cost of $123,008.87 with final
payment based on actual quantities and unit prices tendered.

REPORT
Three tenders for this contract were received by the closing time of 3:00 p.m., Thursday, 1997

August 28 and were opened by staff in the presence of representatives of the ﬁrms bidding. A
tabulation of the tenders received is attached (Attachment A).

The work of this contract involves the supply of all labour, materials, tools, plant and equipment
required for the relining of samtary sewers using trenchless technology methods.

The Director Engineering's estimate for this work is $139,228.00

The recommended bidder, Insituform Mar-Tech Ltd., has satisfactorily completed similar work for
the City. Based on their past performance, the Director Engineering is satisfied that they have the
experience and resources to complete the work of this contract.

Sufficient General Revenue Utility Funds are available and this project is included under the 1997
Sewer Utility Component of the 1997-2001 Capltal Program. A Work Order report appears
elsewhere on this agenda.

The Director Engineering concurs with t ove recommendation.
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Attachment "A"
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